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The purpose of this amendment is to provide Attachment 4 as an Excel file and replace 
Attachment 8; to make corrections to Sections L; and to answer questions from potential 
offerors. 
 
1. Section J, Attachment 4 is hereby provided as an Excel file. Attachment 8 is hereby 
replaced. 
 
2. L-16(c) is revised to correctly list the required number of copies: 
(c) Required Copies 
1. One (1) original of Volume I (Contract Information) is required. 
2. One (1) original and three (3) copies are required for Volume II (Technical/Management Proposal).  
3. One (1) original and one (1) copy of Volume III (Past Performance Information) are required. 
4. One (1) original of Volume IV (Supporting Cost Data) is required. 
5. One (1) original and three (3) copies are required for Volume V (Sample Task Order[s]). 
 
3. L-16(e) is revised to correctly number the list: 
(e) Submittal via CD or DVD 
1. Shall be submitted on a CD-R or DVD-R only (write once/read only) and “closed” so that no further 
writes can be made to the media. CD-R/W or DVD-R/W media types are not acceptable. 
2. Media must be virus scanned by the offeror before media is provided to the Government. 
3. Data files/CD-Rs should be accessible by a computer running MS Office 2007, Windows 7, or compatible. 
4. Data files should be .xls file format (MS Windows Excel Office 2007 or earlier) 
 
4. Section L-16, Proposal Organization, Volume IV, Supporting Cost Data, the third 
paragraph under the bullet list is changed as follows (the second sentence is removed): 
 
The offeror must have an accounting system approved and/or adequate for determining costs applicable to a 
cost-reimbursement type contract per the DCAA. 
 
5. Section L-16, Proposal Organization, Volume IV, Supporting Cost Data, Sample Task 
Order Proposals, is changed as follows: 

 
Sample Task Order Proposals 

The sample task orders are provided in Attachments 8 to this solicitation. The offeror shall submit at least 
one proposal for at least one sample task order. If the offeror is only proposing against one to three (1–3) 
task areas, the offeror shall submit at least one proposal for the appropriate sample task order (e.g., if the 
offeror is proposing only against task area 3.4, the offeror shall submit a sample task proposal against the 
sample task order for task area 3.4; if the offeror is submitting proposals against task areas 3.1, 3.3, and 3.4, 
the offeror shall submit at least one proposal against the sample task orders for task areas 3.1, and/or 3.3, 
and/or 3.4). If the offeror is proposing against all four task areas, the offeror shall propose against at least 
one of the sample task proposals. The offeror may submit only one proposal per sample task order (i.e., 
offerors are not permitted to submit more than one proposal against any single sample task order). 
 
The cost proposal(s) for the sample task order(s) shall be prepared in accordance with the format and 
instructions located at Attachment 7 and the requirements below. The offeror shall submit separate cost 
proposal(s) for the sample task(s) as a part of Volume IV. 
 
The proposed costs for each sample task order(s) shall be presented in the following format: 
 
● Section B Pricing 
● Cost/Price Narrative: 5-page limit 
 – All subcontractor cost data shall also be accompanied by a cost/price narrative. 
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 – Discuss any assumptions made in developing the sample task order cost proposal and the effects of 
 those assumptions. 
● Cost/Price Supporting Data: No page limit (Cost Summary Format, Attachment 3) 
 – All subcontractor cost/price supporting data must be submitted in MS Excel format  
 provided as Attachment 3: No page limit 
● Supporting Cost Data (Attachment 5) 
● Staffing Plan for Cost Volume (Attachment 6) 
 
6. Section L-16, Proposal Organization, Volume V, is replaced with the following: 
Volume V, Sample Task Order 
The sample task orders afford the offeror the opportunity to demonstrate its ability to perform the types of 
tasks that may be required during contract performance and to demonstrate the technical and management 
capabilities presented in other volumes of the proposal. The sample task orders are provided at Attachment 8. 
The offeror’s response to the sample task order(s) must provide sufficient details to clearly demonstrate the 
offeror’s understanding of and approach to the sample task(s). The specific content and format of sample 
task proposal(s) shall be in accordance with Attachment 7 (Sample Task Order Proposal Format). The sample 
task order proposal(s) shall (each) consist of four parts:  
 
Part 1—Understanding of Requirements. Part 1 of the sample task order proposal shall include three 
subparts:  Subpart 1A—Key Task Aspects 
Subpart 1B—Team Composition (to include Attachment 1) 
Subpart 1C—Organizational conflicts of interest (OCI)  
Proposal preparation requirements for these subparts are set forth at Attachment 7. 
 
Part 2—Task Order Approach. Part 2 of the sample task order proposal shall include four subparts: 
Subpart 2A—Technical Approach 
Subpart 2B—Risk Mitigation and Special Requirements Management 
Subpart 2C—Management Control 
Subpart 2D—Resource Allocation 
Proposal preparation requirements for these subparts are set forth at Attachment 7. 
 
Part 3—Task Specific Qualifications and Experience. Part 3 of the sample task order proposal shall include 
two subparts: 
Subpart 3A—Personnel Qualifications 
Subpart 3B—Corporate Experience 
Proposal preparation requirements for these subparts are set forth at Attachment 7. 
 
Part 4—Task Order Costs. The offeror shall delineate proposed costs for the sample task order in accordance 
with Volume IV. Cost information shall not be included in Volume V. 
 
7. The following are questions from potential offerors with their answers: 
 
Question 1: Can the Attachment 4 Cost Summary Format be provided in MS Excel? 
 
Answer 1: Yes. See paragraph 1 above. 
 
Question 2: Are the Government’s established figures for CLINs 0005 and 0006 inclusive of indirect rate 
markup or should offerors add their indirect rates to these figures? If the former, doesn’t that give a distinct 
advantage to offerors who mark up other direct costs with high indirect rates? 
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Answer 2: The dollar amounts provided for CLINs 0005 and 0006 are not-to-exceed amounts. An offeror’s 
applied indirect rates will be examined to ensure the rates are approved and/or developed from allowable and 
allocable cost pools. 
 
Question 3: Reference is made to the bottom of Page 67 where the RFP states, “The offeror must have an 
accounting system approved and/or adequate for determining costs applicable to a cost reimbursement type 
contract per the DCAA. The DCAA determination must have been made within the last four years from date 
of RFP release.”  This requirement seems quite restrictive in the sense that the Government is requiring a 
potential offeror to comply with something over which the offeror has no control, i.e. the attention and 
workload execution of DCAA. Can this requirement be removed? 
 
Answer 3: See paragraph 4 above. However, offerors are reminded per FAR 16.301-3(a)(3) a contractor must 
have an adequate accounting system to perform cost-type contracts. 
 
Question 4: How many CD copies are required for each volume? 
 
Answer 4: One. 
 
Question 5: Section L-16 of the RFP, the sub-section entitled “Sample Task Order Proposals” (page 68 of 
the RFP) asks that, “All subcontractor cost/price supporting data must be submitted in the portal in MS 
Excel format”.  What is meant by the “portal”? 
 
Answer 5: See paragraph 5 above. 
 
Question 6: The Sample Task seems to be solely associated with Section 3.4 (CLIN 4 with appropriate 
options).  If the contractor is not bidding on this section of the RFP, is a sample task required? 
 
Answer 6: Per paragraphs 1 and 6 above, sample task orders associated with the other three task areas are 
provided with this amendment. Offerors shall submit at least one proposal against a sample task order as 
stated in paragraph 6 above.  
 
Question 7: Section L-16, Proposal Organization part (e) Submitted via CD or DVD, there is no instruction 
“4” only 1, 2, 3 and 5. Is there a missing instruction? 
 
Answer 7: See paragraph 3 above. 
 
Question 8: Section L-16, Proposal Organization part (c) Required Copies, instructions 2 and 3 refer to 
Volume II. Should instruction 3 refer to Volume III? 
 
Answer 8: See paragraph 2 above. 
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